BA-638 1859
Alhambra (John Ellicott House)

2901 Westchester Avenue (east side)

Oella (in Baltimore County)

The house is a 2-story L-plan house with classical overtones, including a
mixture of ltalianate and Greek Revival elements. The 3-bay wide center section
has a two-story porch. On each level of this porch are six columns, with paired
columns at the ends and single columns between. To the left of this section, is a
gable-front section which projects out just farther than the porch. It has a round
window in the gable, which has cornice returns, above two tripartite windows.
The other end of the house has a three-story tower with tripartite windows on
each floor. The windows on the second and third floors of this tower have what
appear to be iron balustrades. The roofline of the tower is interrupted by a small
shallow gable peak. Its dimensions in a 1918 tax list were 32 x 58 feet.

Commanding an elevation overlooking the flour mill at Ellicott City, the
house was built in 1859 by John Ellicott of John, who did not live to occupy the
house. Alhambra passed to Adeline D. Greene in 1863. Miss Greene married
Judge Oliver Miller, and the 1878 Howard County atlas showed their home as
“Greenwood.” Eleanor B. Magill of the mill family acquired the house in 1910.
The house is superbly maintained, painted white, equipped with paneling,
mirrors, colored glass window lights, etc. Former owners were Mr. and Mrs.
Francis X. Gibbons. The owners from 1978 to 1981 were Thomas G. and

Allyson A. Handley. The house was acquired in 1981 by Michael H. Davis and

W. Stanwood Whiting, and later by Frank and Virginia Keefer.

The house is pictured on the edae of Martenet’'s Mapn of Howard Countv



$41-63¢

The house is pictured on the edge of Martenet’s Map of Howard County
Maryland, dated 1860, and is entitied “The Alhambra.”
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Elilestt City Business Notices, | '

ATTORNEYS AT LAW.
R T. MERRICK.
J. L. DUNKEL.

BAKER.

EDWARD NORRIS,
Practical Baker,

'smilies supplied with Bread, Marylsad
Biscuit, Pies, Cakes, &c.

-Flour will be taken in ex~bange fod

bread, or baked to order.

BLACKSMITHS AND WHEEL-
WRIGHTS.

~.

ISAAC GEO. W.
GUSTAVUB RAY.
JOHN B. HELM.

BARBER.
DANIEL COOPER.

CIGAR MANUFACTURER.
T. D. HALL.

EDITA ND PUBLISHERS. |

A AN PROGRESS,

[. ‘Wolfersberger, Editor and Proprietor
Published every Friday, at Eliicott City
Terms, $1.50 » year, in advance.
[ ———— —————
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FRIENDS
MEETING HOUSE

ELLICOTT CITY TIMES,
Joba R. Brown, Jr., Editor and PYrop'r.
Published every Baturdsy, st Ellicott City
{ Terms, $2.00 & yoar, in sdvance.
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/ GENERAL MERCHANTS.

foax pax. T. M'KINDREE DAY
JOBN DAY & SON,
Pesler in Dry Goods, Boots and Shives,)

Hats and Caps, Queens and Hard Ware)
Hosiery, Notlons, &c.
A full and complete assoriment of Groced
ries, Teas,

AMES T, BIERLY. CHAS. F. BIERLY.

BIERLY BROS.

Mauufactorers snd Dealers in Boots, Shoes|

and Guiters,

$0 Main street, nearly opposita the Howard,
House,

GRANITE WORKERS.

C. F. RAPPANIER,

Qontractor of Grazits Works and Masonry
in general.

Granite Quarry, Ellicott City.
A.J ISAAC & SON'S
Granite Quarry,

On the B. and O. R. R, Ellicott City,

Wlere they furnish Granite Work, such
rbing, Platforms, Sills, Bases, Lin4

Ashler for Bridgee, Rubble Stond
for Walls, &c.

CHARLES 0. ISAAC,
Granite Cotter.

CHARLES J. WERNER,
Grapite Cutter,

LIVERY STABLES.

B. F. KUHN,
Livery Stable, Coal and Wood Yard.
Box, 78.

JOSHUA “¥. DORSEY,
Dealer in Coal and Fertilizers of all kinds

Horses and Vebicles of all xinds to hirs,
s«nd Horses taken at Livery,

PHYSICIAN,

THOMAS B. OWINGS.

POST MASTER.

ROBERT N. WHARRY.

STATIONER.

J. 8 STRAWBRIDGE.

TAILOR.

C. P. CASSIDEY.
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John Ellicott House (The Alhambra)

2901 Westchester Avenue

Martenet's Map of Howard County, B D
Maryland, 1860
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